

Employment and Career Related Websites



Created: January 2007
Tammi Harrison and Toby Lee

Revised: January 2010
Michael Thompson



TABLE OF CONTENTS

GOVERNMENT JOB BANKS	1
GOVERNMENT – PROVINCIAL & CROWN CORPORATIONS	2
GOVERNMENT – MUNICIPAL	3
NON-GOVERNMENT JOB BANKS	4
VARIOUS COMPANIES	5
INTERNATIONAL JOB POSTINGS	6
JOB SEARCH ENGINES	6
YOUTH SPECIFIC INFORMATION	6
ABORIGINAL SPECIFIC INFORMATION	7
IMMIGRANT SPECIFIC INFORMATION	7
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES SPECIFIC INFORMATION	8
POST-SECONDARY/ALUMNI JOB SEARCH	8
RECRUITER AND TEMP AGENCIES	9
AERONAUTICAL JOBS	9
AGRICULTURAL JOBS	10
ARCHITECTURAL JOBS	10
AVIATION & TRANSPORT JOBS	10
AVIATION MAINTENANCE	11
BOAT BUILDING	11
CALL CENTRE	11
COUNSELLING JOBS	11
ENVIRONMENTAL JOBS	12
FINANCE JOBS	12
FORESTRY JOBS	13
HEALTH CARE / DENTAL JOBS	13
HOSPITALITY / TOURISM / JOBS	14
INSURANCE BROKERS	14
IT & SOFTWARE JOBS	14
LIBRARY JOBS	15
LOGISTICS	15
MANUFACTURING JOBS	15
MEDIA JOBS – TV, RADIO, VIDEO	15
MINING INDUSTRY	16
MOVIE INDUSTRY	16
OIL DRILLING JOBS	16
OIL SANDS INDUSTRIES	17
RETAIL	17
SCIENTISTS, TECHNOLOGISTS & TECHNICIANS	18
TEACHING JOBS	19
TRADES AND LABOUR JOBS	20
VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES	20
JOB SEARCH TOOLS & RESOURCES	21
CAREER EXPLORATION/LMI	21
INDUSTRY SECTOR COUNCILS AND RELATED ORGANIZATIONS	22
CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE	24
EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES	25
PUBLIC POST SECONDARY INSTITUTIONS	25
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	27
PROVINCIALS - STUDY GUIDES - USEFUL TOOLS	28
SELF EMPLOYMENT	28
COMMUNITY SERVICES	29
EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS INFORMATION	29
YELLOW/WHITE PAGES	30
LIST OF FREE EMAIL SERVICE PROVIDERS	30
FREE WEB PAGE DESIGN RESOURCES	30
SEARCH ENGINES	30



GOVERNMENT JOB BANKS

Alberta Government Jobs: <http://www.jobs.alberta.ca>

Armed Forces Application Site: <https://blrscr3.egs-seg.gc.ca/forces/recruiting-recrutement/public/index-eng.aspx>

Armed Forces Recruitment Site: <http://www.recruiting.dnd.ca>

Canada Border Services Agency: <http://www.cbsa.gc.ca>

Canada Revenue Agency: <http://cra-arc.gc.ca/>

Canada Science and Technology Museum Corporation:
http://technomuses.ca/employment/index_e.asp

Canada Security Intelligence Service: <http://www.csis-scrs.gc.ca/crrs/index-eng.asp>

Canadian Food Inspection Agency: <http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/hrrh/employmente.shtml>

Communications Security Establishment Canada: <http://www.cse-cst.gc.ca/home-accueil/careers-carrieres/index-eng.html>

Correctional Services Canada: <http://www.csc-scc.gc.ca>

Defense Research and Development Canada: <http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/careers-carrieres.nsf/eng/home>

Environment Canada: <http://www.ec.gc.ca/emplois-jobs/default.asp?lang=En>

Health Canada: <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/ahc-asc/activit/career-carriere/index-eng.php>

Industry Canada: <http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/careers-carrieres.nsf/eng/home>

Natural Resources Canada: <http://www.nrcan-rncan.gc.ca/carecarr/index-eng.php>

Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada: http://www.nserc-crsng.gc.ca/Recruiting-Recrutement/index_eng.asp

National Research Council Canada: <http://www.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/eng/careers/index.html>

Parks Canada: http://www.pc.gc.ca/agen/empl/index_e.asp

Public Service Commission of Canada (PSC): *Federal Job Site* <http://jobbank.gc.ca>

Statistics Canada: <http://www.statcan.gc.ca/employment-emploi/1opportunities-possibilites-eng.htm>

Western Economic Diversification Canada: <http://www.wd.gc.ca/eng/home.asp>

BC Government Jobs: <http://employment.gov.bc.ca/index.php?rLoad=1>

Alberta Government Jobs: <http://www.jobs.alberta.ca>

- Manitoba Government Jobs:** <http://www.manitoba.ca/govjobs/index.html>
- Newfoundland Government Jobs:** <http://www.psc.gov.nl.ca/psc/>
- New Brunswick Government Jobs:** <http://www.gnb.ca/0163/employ-e.asp>
- Northwest Government Jobs:** <http://www.hr.gov.nt.ca/employment>
- Nova Scotia Government Jobs:** <http://www.careerbeacon.com/corpprof/govns/govns.html>
- Nunavit Government Jobs:** <http://www.gov.nu.ca/hr/site/jobs/index.shtml>
- Ontario Government Jobs:** <http://www.gojobs.gov.on.ca/Jobs.aspx>
- Prince Edward Island Government Jobs:** <http://www.gov.pe.ca/jobs/index.php3>
- Quebec Government Jobs:** *French only* <http://www.carrieres.gouv.qc.ca/>
- Saskatchewan Government Jobs:** <http://www.careers.gov.sk.ca/>
- Yukon Territory Government Jobs:** <http://employment.gov.yk.ca/>
-



GOVERNMENT – PROVINCIAL & CROWN CORPORATIONS

- Air Canada:** <http://www.aircanada.com/en/about>
- BC Ferries:** <http://www.bcferries.com/employment/>
- BC Hydro:** <http://www.bchydro.com/careers>
- BC Liquor Board:** <http://www.bcliquorstores.com>
- BC Lottery Corporation:** <http://bclc.com/app/AboutBCL/Careers/Home.asp>
- CP Rail:** <http://www8.cpr.ca/cms/English/General+Public/Careers/default.htm>
- Canada Post:** <http://www.canadapost.ca/cpo/mc/aboutus/careers/default.jsf>
- Department of Justice:** <http://www.canada.justice.gc.ca/eng/dept-min/recru/index.html>
- ICBC:** http://www.icbc.com/Inside_ICBC/now_hiring.asp
- Terasen:** http://www.terasengas.com/_Careers/default.htm
- TransLink:** <http://www.translink.ca/en/About-TransLink/Careers.aspx>
- Vancouver International Airport:** <http://www.yvr.ca/en/about/careers.aspx>
(Links to companies working out of YVR) <http://www.yvr.ca/en/about/careers/Partner-Career-Links.aspx> -

Workers' Compensation Board: <http://www.worksafebc.com/careers/default.asp>



GOVERNMENT – MUNICIPAL (CITY)

Municipal Postings across Canada: <http://www.civicjobs.ca/>

Municipal Postings across BC: <http://www.civicinfo.bc.ca/>

Abbotsford: <http://www.abbotsford.ca>

Burnaby: http://www.city.burnaby.bc.ca/cityhall/departments/admnst_hmnr.html

Chilliwack: <http://www.chilliwack.com>

Coquitlam: <http://www.coquitlam.ca/City+Hall/Jobs+and+Volunteering/default.htm>

Delta: <http://www.corp.delta.bc.ca>

Langley (City): <http://www.city.langley.bc.ca>

Township of Langley: <http://www.tol.bc.ca>

Maple Ridge: <http://www.mapleridge.ca>

Mission: <http://www.mission.ca/Page824.aspx>

New Westminster: http://www.newwestcity.ca/city_hall/employment/employment_services.php

North Vancouver: <http://www.cnv.org/apps/careers>

Pitt Meadows: <http://www.pittmeadows.bc.ca/EN/main/cityhall/9172.html>

Port Moody: <http://www.cityofportmoody.com>

Port Coquitlam: http://www.portcoquitlam.ca/City_Hall/Employment_Opportunities.htm

Richmond: <http://www.richmond.ca>

Surrey: <http://www.surrey.ca/Inside+City+Hall/Career+Opportunities/default.htm>

Vancouver: <http://www.city.vancouver.bc.ca/humanresources/jobs/index.htm>

Vancouver Fire & Rescue: *recruitment information and applications*
<http://vancouver.ca/fire/about/recruit/index.html>

Vancouver Police Department: <http://city.vancouver.bc.ca/police/recruiting/index.htm>

West Vancouver: <http://www.westvancouver.net/>

White Rock: <http://www.city.whiterock.bc.ca/2005Human-Resources/Human-Resources.php>

GVRD: <http://www.metrovancouver.org/Pages/default.aspx>

Fraser Valley Local Government Job Postings: <http://www.fvljobs.com>



NON – GOVERNMENT JOB BANKS

BC Classifieds: Over 50 BC community newspapers with classifieds listings online:

<http://www.bcclassified.com/bluefin.cmp?cPath=148&cstr=Help+Wanted&bfcid=cjego67sc06i95b5ph96td3r2&sfid=1>

BC Jobs.Ca: <http://www.bcjobs.ca>

BC Community Newspaper Links: Newspaper websites <http://www.bcprescouncil.org/links.html>

Best Jobs: <http://www.bestjobsca.com/>

Canada Job: Canada/USA/International Jobs: <http://www.canadajobs.com/>

Career Builder: <http://www.careerbuilder.ca/CA/Default.aspx>

Charity Village: N.P.O. positions http://www.charityvillage.com/cvnet/job_search.aspx?tab=browse

Classifieds: (Sun/Province): <http://classifieds.canada.com/vancouver>
(& Across Canada) <http://canadaclassifieds.oodle.com>

EmployCanada.com: Maritime and other job posts, links <http://www.employcanada.com>

FraserValleyJobs.com: <http://www.fraservalleyjobs.com>

Job Boom: <http://www.jobboom.com>

Jobs Canada: <http://www.canada.plusjobs.com>

Job Postings: Membership required Canada / USA <http://www.jobpostings.ca/>

JobShark.com: <http://www.jobshark.com/>

Monster Board Canada: Job searching <http://www.monster.ca/>

Vancouver Job Shop: <http://vancouverjobshop.ca/vancouver-jobs>

Vicinity Jobs Vancouver <http://vancouver.vicinityjobs.com>

working.Canada.com: Jobs posted from newspapers across Canada: <http://working.canada.com/>

WORKink: Virtual Employment one stop shop for PWD <http://www.workink.com/>

Workopolis: www.workopolis.com



VARIOUS COMPANIES

Best Buy Canada Ltd: *Best Buy / Future Shop / Geek Squad, etc.*
<http://www.bestbuycanadaltc.ca/career/default.asp>

Canadian Tire: <http://corp.canadiantire.ca/EN/Careers/Pages/default.aspx>

Coast Mountain Bus Company: <http://www.coastmountainbus.com/careers/>

Coca-Cola Enterprises: <http://careers.cokecce.com/careers.aspx>

Future Shop: <http://www.futureshop.ca/career/EN/default.asp?logon=&langid=EN>

Great Canadian Casino: <http://www.greatcanadiancasinos.com/careers>

HDS Retail: *National and International opportunities with HDS* <http://www.hdsrna.com/?p=5&sp=4&ssp=-1>

Home Depot: <http://media.monster.ca/homedepot/2008Q1En/Index.html>

IBM Canada: <http://www.ibm.com/ca/en/>

Loblaw: http://www.loblaw.ca/en/empl_headoffice.html

London Drugs: <http://www.londondrugs.com/Cultures/en-US/Content/CorporateInfo/Careers>

Microsoft: <https://careers.microsoft.com>

Motorola: <http://www.motorolacareers.com>

Rogers: <http://www.rogers.com/web/Careers.portal>

Rona: <http://carriere.rona.ca/default.aspx>

Safeway: <http://www.safeway.ca>

Save On Foods: <https://saveonmore.ofg.ca/e-forms/join/index.cfm>

Sears Canada: <http://www.sears.ca/content/corporate-info/careers/index>

Staples: <https://www.greatcareersatstaples.ca>

Telus: <http://about.telus.com/careers/en/>

The Bay: <http://www.hbc.com/hbc/careers/default.asp>

The Brick:
http://www1.thebrick.com/brickb2c/jsp/ancillary/bodyOnlyTemplate.jsp?pageName=company_info_careers&requestid=313210

Translink: <http://www.translink.ca/en/About-TransLink/Careers.aspx>

Winners: <http://www.winners.ca/en/careers.asp>



INTERNATIONAL POSTINGS

Job Circle: Jobs in New York, New Jersey, and Delaware Valley Region <http://www.jobcircle.com>

Jobs.com: US jobs <http://www.jobs.com>

OEM Search International: <http://www.oemsearch.com>

Overseas Jobs Express: <http://www.overseasjobs.com>

Washington Post: DC, Maryland and Virginia <http://www.washingtonpost.com/wl/jobs/home>

WetFeet: US job search <http://www.wetfeet.com>



JOB SEARCH ENGINES

Acti Job: <http://actijob.nicejob.ca/default.aspx>

All Canadian Jobs: <http://www.allcanadianjobs.com/>

Eluta: <http://www.eluta.ca/>

Indeed: www.indeed.ca

Job Boom: Mainly Quebec, some others www.jobboom.com

Simply Hired: www.simplyhired.ca



YOUTH SPECIFIC INFORMATION

YOUTH EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES: Free job search help and more

http://www.lmer.ca/provincial.asp?Government=Provincial&Region=*&Category=Programs%20for%20Youth

YOUTH RESOURCE CENTRES

Broadway Youth Resource Centre:

<http://www.pcrs.ca/Content/Program%20Pages/Youth%20Services/BYRC/BYRC%20Home.asp>

Surrey Youth Resource Centres:

<http://www.pcrs.ca/Content/Program%20Pages/Youth%20Services/Newton%20Youth%20Resource%20Center/Newton%20Youth%20Resource%20Centre.asp>

Canada World Youth: *Live/work in Canada & different communities around the world (1-800-604-3526)*

<http://www.cwy-jcm.org>

Canadian Youth Business Foundation: *For youth who want to start their own business* <http://www.cybf.ca>

Career Edge: *Internship Programs for graduates of high school/college/university (1-888-507-3343)*

<http://www.careeredge.ca>

College Grad Job Hunter: *US based* <http://www.collegegrad.com>

Department of Justice: *Work experience and Co-op programs* <http://www.canada.justice.gc.ca/eng/dept-min/recru/index.html>

Employment Standards Branch: <http://www.labour.gov.bc.ca/esb/welcome.htm>

Workinfontet Youth Site: <http://www.workinfontet.bc.ca/youth>

Youth Resource Network of Canada: <http://www.youth.gc.ca>



ABORIGINAL ORIENTED SITES

LOWER MAINLAND EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES: *search aboriginal* <http://www.lmer.ca/search.asp>

Aboriginal Career and Employment Guide: <http://www.ammsa.com/ammsacareers.html>

Access – Employment Assistance Services: <http://eas.accessfutures.com>

Ministry of Education: *Bursary & education links for aboriginals*

<http://www.bced.gov.bc.ca/abed/links.htm>



IMMIGRANT ORIENTED SITES

LOWER MAINLAND EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES:

http://www.lmer.ca/search.asp?Search=Any&Government=&Category=&Search_Keyword=Immigrant&Search_Region=&Search_Category=1

Immigrant Employment Council of BC: <http://www.iecbc.ca>

Immigrant Services Society: <http://www.issbc.org/>

Information and Support Services:

http://www.welcomebc.ca/en/service_providers/programs/settlement_program/stream1/pdf/stream1_infosheet.pdf



PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES ORIENTED SITES

LOWER MAINLAND EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES: *search disability* <http://www.lmer.ca/search.asp>

Canadian Council on Rehabilitation and Work: *One stop shop for resources, programs and job search for PWD* <http://www.workink.com>

Ability Edge: *National Internship program for recent PWD high school graduates* <http://www.abilityedge.ca>

Ministry of Advanced Education: *Adult Special Education training, resources, assistive technologies* <http://www.aved.gov.bc.ca/adultspecialed/resource/welcome.htm>

Opportunities Fund:

http://www.hrsdc.gc.ca/eng/disability_issues/funding_programs/opportunities_fund/index.shtml



POST-SECONDARY STUDENT/ALUMNI JOB SEARCH

BCIT: <http://www.bcit.ca/ses/students/>

Capilano College: <http://www.capilanou.ca/services/career.html>

Douglas College: <http://www.douglas.bc.ca/services/career-centre.html>

Kwantlen Polytechnic University: <http://www.kwantlen.ca/careers.html>

Langara College: <http://www.langara.bc.ca/student-services/student-employment/index.html>

Okanagan University: <http://www.web.ubc.ca/okanagan/students/careers/student.html>www.ouc.bc.ca/jobpostings

SFU Career Services: <http://www.sfu.ca/career/>

UBC Career Services: <http://www.students.ubc.ca/careers>

University of the Fraser Valley: <http://www.ufv.ca/Jobs.htm>

UVic Student Employment Centre: www.stec.uvic.ca

Vancouver School Board: <http://www.vsb.bc.ca/employment/default.htm>



RECRUITERS & TEMP AGENCIES

Directory of Canadian Recruiters: <http://www.directoryofrecruiters.com/wwwsites.html>

Adecco Job Seekers: <http://www.adecco.ca>

Angus One TempLine: <http://www.angusone.com>

BC Jobs: <http://www.britishcolumbiajobs.com>

Chilliwack Personnel Services: <http://www.chilliwackpersonnel.com>

Hays Specialist Recruitment: <http://www.hays.ca>

Hunt Personnel: <http://www.hunt.ca>

Insurance Headhunters: <http://insuranceheadhunters.com>

Labour Unlimited: <http://www.labourunlimited.com>

Maizis and Miller recruiting: *Heavy equipment operators, heavy duty mechanics, parts persons, managers and foremen* <http://www.maizisandmiller.com/>

Miles Employment Group: <http://www.miles.ca/>

Net – Temps: USA <http://www.net-temps.com/>

The Personnel Department: <http://www.goodstaff.com>

Paquette Personnel: <http://www.paquettepersonnel.com>

Roevin: *Recruiter of engineers and skilled trades* <http://www.roevin.ca>

Spherion: <http://www.spherion.com>

Workforce: <http://www.workforce.ca/>



AERONAUTICAL JOBS

Aerospace Industries Association of Canada: *resources, directories and links for Aerospace*
<http://www.aiac.ca/en/default.aspx>

Aerospace, Defense & Composites Job Listings: *Mainly US, some global*
<http://www.aeroindustryjobs.com/>

BC Aerospace Industries Association: (<http://www.aiabc.com/index.cfm>)

Best Jobs Aviation: http://www.bestjobsca.com/bt-emp-IN001-1-Aerospace_Defence_Employment_Recruitment.htm

Canada Space Agency: <http://www.asc-csa.gc.ca/eng/careers.asp>

Jobs at Boeing Canada:
<http://www.boeing.ca/ViewContent.do?id=21922&aContent=Jobs@BoeingWinnipeg>



AGRICULTURAL JOBS

Agriculture and Agri-food Canada: http://www.agr.gc.ca/index_e.php

Agricultural Labour Pool: <http://www.agri-labourpool.com>

Agricultural Institute of Canada: *Career Resources, LMI and directories* <http://www.aic.ca>

Bestard Agricultural Placements: *Canada & USA:* <http://www.bestard.on.ca/>

Bio Talent Canada: http://www.biotalent.ca/default_e.asp

Canadian Aquaculture Industry Alliance: <http://www.aquaculture.ca/>

City Farmer: <http://www.cityfarmer.org/jobs.html>

Centres d'emploi agricole: *(French only) Agriculture jobs and resources in Quebec*
<http://www.emploiagricole.com/> -



ARCHITECTURAL JOBS

Architectural Institute of BC: <http://www.aibc.ca/sitemap/index.html>



AVIATION & TRANSPORT JOBS

Aviation: *Free and member only international jobs* <http://www.avianation.com>

Nav Canada: *Company specific job listings* <http://www.navcanada.ca>

Trucking Careers: *Career research and info* <http://www.truckingcareers.ca/>



AVIATION MAINTENANCE

Aero Info: Maintenance software <http://aeroinfo.com/>

Best Aviation.net: <http://www.bestaviation.net/jobs>

Canadian Aviation Maintenance Council Career Link: <http://www.camc.ca/en/65>

Canadian Aviation Maintenance Council Youth Pages: LMI, training information, groups, fun stuff
<http://www.camc.ca/yip/portal.html>



BOAT BUILDING

Boat and Yacht Manufacturers Directory BC: <http://www.vancouver-bc.com/business/boatmanufacturers>

Boat Repair and Manufacturers Directory Canada:
<http://www.frasers.com/public/searchResults.jsf?dimensionName=Boat+Building+%26+Repairing&guided=true&ProductID=2736>



CALL CENTRE INBOUND/OUTBOUND

CallCareers.com: <http://www.callcareers.com/content/viewjobs.cfm>

Call Centre Jobs: <http://www.callcenterjob.ca>



COUNSELLING JOBS

Community Social Services Employers' Association: <http://www.cssea.bc.ca/>

Contact Point: Professional Development & Career Counselling, Resources and Job posts:
<http://www.contactpoint.ca/>



ENVIRONMENTAL JOBS

BC Water & Waste Association: <http://www.bcwwa.org/>

ECO Canada: <https://www.eco.ca/portal/default.aspx>

ECO Org: *US, Canada and global jobs* <http://www.eco.org/>

Environment Jobs and Careers: *Job posts and company directories; Canada & US*
<http://www.ecoemploy.com/>

EnviroJobs.Ca: <http://www.canadianenvironmental.com/envirojobs/>

Fraser Valley Regional Watersheds Coalition: *Membership, directories, links* <http://www.fvrwc.org/>



FINANCE JOBS

BDO Dunwoody: <http://works.workopolis.com/customers/bdo/en/index.html>

Certified Management Accountant Society: *CMA Members apply for jobs* <http://www.cmabc.com>

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Bank of Montreal: <http://www.bmo.com/careers>

Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce: <http://www.cibc.com/ca/inside-cibc/careers.html>

Coast Capital Savings: <http://www.coastcapitalsavings.com/Careers>

Envision Financial: <https://www.envisionfinancial.ca/Personal/AboutUs/Careers/>

Prospera Credit Union: <http://www.myprospera.com/general/employment.asp>

Royal Bank: <http://www.rbc.com/uniquecareers>

Scotia Bank: <http://www.scotiabank.com>

TD CanadaTrust: <http://www.tdcanadatrust.com>

VanCity: <http://www.vancitycareers.com>



FORESTRY JOBS

Canadian Forestry: *Forestry Employment Bulletin Board; Links to other websites:* <http://www.canadian-forests.com/>

Forestry Career Resources and Links:
http://forestry.about.com/od/forestresourceinformation/u/forest_basics.htm

Tree Planter.Com: *Company directory and tons of information on being a tree planter* http://www.tree-planter.com/?navigation_id=89



HEALTH CARE / DENTAL JOBS

Dental Industry: *Membership required for full access to US and Canada jobs*
<http://dentalworkers.com/employment/>

Health Match: *Membership required:* <http://www.healthmatchbc.org/>

Medzilla: *US+ Job Search, company directory* <http://www.medzilla.com/> -

BC Nurses Union: <http://www.bcnu.org/>

College of Registered Nurses of BC: <http://www.crnbc.ca/>

Health Canada: <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/ahc-asc/activit/career-carriere/index-eng.php>

Interior Health: <http://www.interiorhealth.ca>

Fraser Health Authority: <http://www.fraserhealth.ca/careers>

Northern Health Authority: <http://www.northernhealth.ca/Careers/>

Provincial Health Services Authority: <http://www.phsa.ca/Careers/default.htm>

Vancouver Coastal Health: <http://www.vch.ca/careers/>

Vancouver Island Health Authority: <http://www.viha.ca/careers>

Calibre Health Services: *Opportunities in correctional facilities for health professionals*
<http://calibrehealth.ca/home.php>



HOSPITALITY / TOURISM JOBS

Cool Jobs Canada: <http://www.cooljobscanada.com>

Cruise Line Jobs: <http://www.cruiselinejobs.com/members/>

Hospitality Careers Online: *US and global opportunities* <http://www.hcareers.com/>

Hospitality Online: *Mainly US positions* <http://www.hospitalityonline.com/>



INSURANCE BROKERS

BCAA: <http://www.bcaa.com>

Insurance Broker's Association of BC: *Resources, training, LMI, job board* <http://www.ibabc.org>

Insurance Works: <http://www.insuranceworks.ca/bins/View-All-Insurance-Jobs.asp?city=Vancouver>



IT & SOFTWARE JOBS

Burntsand: <http://www.burntsand.com>

Canada IT: <http://www.canadait.com>

Canada's Association of Information Technology Professionals: <http://www.cips.ca/>

Computers for Schools: <http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/cfs-ope.nsf/eng/00005.html>

Go Certify: *Descriptions, requirements, swap shop, quizzes:* <http://www.gocertify.com>

Sapphire: *IT and E-Commerce Staffing Agency w/ job postings:* <http://www.sapphireca.com/index.aspx>

Holloway Schultz & Partners: *Professional Recruitment on West Coast* <http://www.recruiters.com>

Open Text Canada: *Also some office/finance opportunities* <http://www.opentext.com>

TechWeb: *IT networking site that highlights recent news in the IT industry* <http://www.techweb.com>

T-Net: *Employment information, Services & Job Board:* <http://www.bctechnology.com>

VanDev: *Directories, Message Board, Links, Networking site – membership free - fee for premium services*
<http://www.meetup.com/VanDev/>



LIBRARY JOBS

BC Library Association: <http://www.bcla.bc.ca>



LOGISTICS

Jobs in Logistics: <http://www.jobsinlogistics.com>

Rolls Right Trucking: <http://www.rollsrightright.ca/career-opport.htm>



MANUFACTURING/PRODUCTION

BC Manufacturers' Directory: *Manufacturing company directory of BC* <http://www.made-in-bc.ca>

Ford Canada: http://www.ford.ca/app/fo/en/our_company/careers.do

General Motors: <http://www.gm.ca/inm/gmcanada/english/about/Careers/careers.html>



MEDIA – TV, RADIO, VIDEO, MARKETING

CBC/Radio Canada: <http://cbc.radio-canada.ca/jobs>

Jim Pattison Broadcast Group: <http://jpbroadcast.com/careers.php>

Milkmanunlimited: *Canadian radio's ultimate resource:* www.milkmanunlimited.com

Mediajobsearchcanada: <http://www.mediajobsearchcanada.com>

Strategy Magazine: *The Canadian Marketing Report:* <http://www.strategymag.com>



MINING INDUSTRY

Infomine: *Includes operations, management, trades, etc* <http://www.infomine.com>

The Mining Association of BC: www.mining.bc.ca



MOVIE INDUSTRY

BC Film Commission: www.bcfilmcommission.com

Canadian Actor: *Models, producers, writers, etc.* <http://www.canadianactor.com>

Canwest: http://www.canwest.com/careers/current_careers.asp

International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees Local 891: *Info on BC film industry production union positions, including trades, technical and support jobs.* <http://www.iaatse.com>

Playback Magazine: *Some job postings, Production, Broadcasting & Interactive Media in Canada & movie production lists* <http://www.playbackonline.ca>

Reelwest: *film, video and multimedia production in Western Canada & company directories* <http://www.reelwest.com>

Vancouver Actors Guide: <http://www.vancouveractorsguide.com>



OIL DRILLING JOBS

Offshore Jobs: *Free Register to Post \$45/3 months to apply to jobs* <http://www.offshoreguides.com>

Oil Directory.com: *Directory for the oil and gas industry* www.oildirectory.com

Oil Online: *US jobs & global resources* <http://www.oilonline.com>

Precision Drilling Trust: <http://www.precisiondrilling.com>

Enform: *Petroleum Industry Training Service; Job postings for Safety Training and related positions* <http://www.enform.ca>

Rig Zone: *Resources, LMI Job Postings* <http://www.rigzone.com>

Talisman Energy: <http://www.talisman-energy.com>



OIL SANDS INDUSTRIES

Fort McMurray Labour Market News: <http://www.woodbuffalo.net>

EnCana: <http://www.encana.com>

Finning Canada: <http://www.finning.ca>

Husky Oil: *Oil field positions and retailers* <http://www.husky-oil.com>

Japan Canada Oil Sands Ltd.: <http://www.jacos.com>

Nexen: <http://www.nexeninc.com>

Petro-Canada: *Oilfield and Operations Opportunities* <http://www.suncor.com/default.aspx>
Retailer opportunities <http://www.petro-canada.ca>

Shell Canada: <http://www.shell.ca>

Syncrude Canada Ltd.: <http://www.syn crude.ca>

Transalta: <http://www.transalta.com>



RETAIL

AllRetailJobs.ca: <http://www.allretailjobs.com>

Retailjob.ca: <http://www.retailjob.ca>

Ivanhoe Cambridge: *Non-retail mall positions across Canada*
<http://www.ivanhoecambridge.com/en-CA/HomePage/index.aspx>

MALLS

Aberdeen Centre: <http://www.aberdeencentre.com/en/career.php>

Bentall Centre: *Directory with some links* <http://www.bentallcentre.com/Retail>

Brentwood Mall: <http://www.brentwoodtowncentre.com/jobs/default.asp>

Capilano Mall: <http://www.capilanomall.com/employment/>

Central City Mall: <http://www.shopcentralcity.com/main/?working>

City Square Shopping Centre: *Directory with links* <http://www.mycitysquare.com/vw/fs/p032.htm>

Crystal Mall: <http://www.thecrystallmall.ca/en/stores.php>

- Coquitlam Centre:** <http://www.coquitlamcentre.com/centre-information/jobs>
- Edgemont Village Shopping Area:** *Directory only* <http://www.edgemont-village.com/directory>
- Guildford Mall:** <http://guildford.shopping.ca/jobpostinglist?mallid=gui>
- Harbour Centre Mall:** *Directory only* <http://harbourcentre.com/mall/mall-tenant-directory/>
- Lansdowne Mall:** *Directory only* http://www.lansdowne-centre.com/directory_list.htm
- Lougheed Mall:** <http://www.lougheedtowncentre.com/jobs.asp>
- Lonsdale Quay:** *Directory only* <http://www.lonsdalequay.com/vendors.cfm>
- Metrotown:** <http://www.metropolisatmetrotown.com/careers>
- Oakridge Centre:** http://oakridge.shopping.ca/cambridge/jsp2/wh_ca.jsp?mallid=oar
- Pacific Centre:** <http://www.pacificcentre.ca/EN/centreinfo/Pages/Careers.aspx>
- Parker Place Mall:** *Directory only* <http://www.parkerplace.com/en/directory.htm>
- Park Royal Shopping Centre:** <http://www.shopparkroyal.com/careers>
- President Plaza:** http://www.presidentplaza.ca/pp_poster.htm
- Richmond Centre:** <http://www.richmondcentre.com/EN/centreinfo/Pages/Careers.aspx>
- Royal City Centre:** *Directory list some with links* <http://www.royalcitycentre.ca/tenants.php>
- Royal Centre:** *Directory only*
<http://www.brookfieldproperties.com/formsLibrary/RC%20Marketing%20Brochure%20-20091.pdf>
- Semiahmoo Shopping Centre:** <http://www.shopsemiahmoo.com/serv3.php>
- Sinclair Centre:** *Directory with some links* http://www.sinclaircentre.com/?link=list_of_retailers
- Willowbrook Mall:** <http://www.shopwillowbrookmall.com/jobs>
- Yaohan Centre:** *Directory only* <http://www.yaohancentre.com/directory.html>
-



SCIENTISTS, TECHNOLOGISTS AND TECHNICIANS

- Atomic Energy of Canada:** http://www.aec.ca/Positive_Careers.htm
- Applied Science Technologists & Technicians of British Columbia:** <http://www.asttbc.org>
- Bio Canada:** <http://www.biogateway.gc.ca/english/BioPortalHome.asp>
- BIOTECanada:** <http://www.biotech.ca/en/default.aspx>

BC Technology Industries Association: *Networking, education, public awareness, marketing and government relations.* <http://www.bctia.org>

Canada Science and Technology Museum Corporation:
http://technomuses.ca/employment/index_e.asp

Canadian Technical Employment Network (CTEN): *For members of certified bodies like ASTT*
<http://www.cten.ca>

Natural Resources Canada: <http://www.nrcan-rncan.gc.ca/carecarr/index-eng.php>

Science.gc.ca: <http://science.gc.ca/>

T-Net: <http://www.bctechnology.com/statics/employmt.cfm>

Wireless Innovation Network of BC: *Resources, event, directory* <http://winbc.org/>



TEACHING JOBS

BCIT Careers: <http://www.bcit.ca/jobs/>

BC Public School Employers' Association: <http://www.bcpsea.bc.ca/access/index.html>

BC Teachers' Federation: <http://www.bctf.ca/OpportunitiesforMembers.aspx>

Capilano College: <http://www.capilanou.ca/services/career.html>

Douglas College: <http://www.douglas.bc.ca/employees/employee-relations/jobpostings.html>

Education Canada: *Local & International Jobs* <http://www.educationcanada.com>

ESL Café: *Local & International Jobs* <http://www.eslcafe.com/jobs>

Kwantlen Polytechnic University: <http://www.kwantlen.ca/hr/employmentopportunity.html>

Langara College: <http://www.langara.bc.ca/administrative-services/human-resources/index.html>

Okanagan College: http://www.okanagan.bc.ca/administration/human-resources/Employment_Opportunities.html

Simon Fraser University: <http://www.sfu.ca/~humanr/published/jobpost.htm>

University of British Columbia: <http://www.hr.ubc.ca>

University of the Fraser Valley: http://www.ufv.ca/Employment_Opportunities.htm

University of Victoria: <http://www.uvic.ca/faculty>

Vancouver Community College: <http://www.vcc.ca/about-vcc/jobs-careers-at-vcc.cfm>



TRADES AND LABOUR JOBS

- Aboriginal Construction Careers:** http://www.aboriginalconstructioncareers.ca/main/index_e.asp
- Apprenticeship Training:** *Industry Training Authority* <http://www.itabc.ca>
- Canadian Apprenticeship Forum:** <http://www.caf-fca.org/>
- Canadian Steel Producers Association:** <http://www.canadiansteel.ca/industry/factsheets/links.htm>
- Careers in Construction:** *Career ex site* <http://www.careersinconstruction.ca/>
- Careers in Wood:** http://www.woodlinks.com/Careers/Cmain_fr.html
- Careers in Trades.Ca:** *Resources and career ex* <http://www.careersintrades.ca/>
- Construction Industry Training Institute:** <http://www.bcciti.org/>
- Defense Construction Canada:** <http://www.dcc-cdc.gc.ca/english/careers.html>
- Electrical Industry Training Institute:** <http://www.eiti.bc.ca>
- Mechanical Contractors' Association:** <http://www.mcabc.org>
- Skills Canada:** *Resources & Career Ex* <http://www.skillscanada.com/index.php>
- Vancouver Regional Construction Association:** <http://www.vrca.bc.ca>
-

Become a Volunteer



VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

- Charity Village:** *Canadian Non-profit Organizations* <http://www.charityvillage.com/cvnet/volunteer.aspx>
- Make Your Mark:** *Volunteer in Surrey* <http://www.surrey.ca/Living+in+Surrey/Volunteering/default.htm>
- SCI International Voluntary Service:** <http://www.nocona.ca/index.asp>
- Vancouver Aquarium:** <http://www.vanaqua.org/volunteer/>
- Volunteer Canada:** <http://www.volunteer.ca>
- Vancouver Community Net:** <http://www.vcn.bc.ca/community>
-



JOB SEARCH TOOLS AND RESOURCES

- Lower Mainland Employment Resources:** *Free Job Search in Your Community* <http://www.lmer.ca/>
- BC Workinfontet:** <http://www.workinfontet.bc.ca>
- Community Skills Centre:** <http://www.missioncsc.org/WeBZone/home.html>
- JobFindCentral.com:** *Job Search Articles* <http://www.jobfindcentral.com/articles/index1.html>
- Job Hunter's Bible:** <http://www.jobhuntersbible.com>
- Job Search @ About.com:** <http://jobsearch.about.com>
- Job Search Manual:** http://www.sunraye.com/job_net/part1.htm
- North Island Employment Foundation Society (NIEFS):** <http://www.niefs.net>
- Passport to Work:** <http://www.passporttowork.ca>
- Riley Guide:** *Resources and links for US job seekers* <http://www.rileyguide.com>
- Yahoo Career Tools:** <http://ca.hotjobs.yahoo.com/careertools>
-



LMI / CAREER EXPLORATION

- Lower Mainland Employment Resources:** *Free Job Search in Your Community* <http://www.lmer.ca/>
- Achieve BC:** <http://www.achievebc.ca/jobs-and-opportunities.asp>
- Alberta Human Resources and Employment:** <http://www.alis.gov.ab.ca>
- American Marketing Association of BC:** <http://www.bcama.com>
- BC Education:** *Basic career ex information and what's needed for various entry level jobs*
http://www.bced.gov.bc.ca/careers/planning/work/alternate/hi_tech.htm
- BC Workinfontet:** <http://www.workinfontet.bc.ca>
- Business in Vancouver:** <http://www.biv.com/sections.asp>
- Career Options magazine:** *For students* <http://careeroptionmagazine.com/>
- Campusaccess.com:** <http://www.campusaccess.com/>
- Employment Paper:** <http://www.employmentinvancouver.com/>

HRSDC National Website: *Links to various employment related topics*

<http://www.hrsdc.gc.ca/eng/corporate/topics/index.shtml>

Public Service Career Exploration <http://www.pco-bcp.gc.ca/index.asp?lang=eng&page=clerk-greffier&sub=job-emploi&doc=20081105/index-eng.htm>

Ministry of Education Career Planning: <http://www.bced.gov.bc.ca/careers/planning>

Industry Canada: *Company directories by sector* <http://www.ic.gc.ca>

Job Futures: *Canada wide stats and details for jobs and industries* <http://www.jobfutures.ca>

Passport to Work: <http://www.passporttowork.ca>

SEDAR: *Find and retrieve company/mutual fund profiles, SEDAR public securities filings* www.sedar.com

Personality Profile: <http://www.typefocus.com>

What's Key: <http://www.whatskey.org>

WorkBC: <http://www.workbc.ca>

Work Futures BC: <http://www.workfutures.bc.ca>

Work Search: <http://www.jobsetc.ca>



INDUSTRY SECTOR COUNCILS AND RELATED ORGANIZATIONS

Aboriginal Human Resources Development Council of Canada: www.ahrdcc.com

Apparel Human Resources Council: *Membership required* <http://www.apparel-hrc.org>

BC & Yukon Territory and Building Trades Council: <http://www.bcbuildingtrades.org>

Bio Talent Canada: http://www.biotalent.ca/default_e.asp

Canadian Agricultural Human Resource Council: <http://www.cahrc-ccrha.ca>

Canadian Apprenticeship Forum: <http://www.caf-fca.org>

Canadian Aquaculture Industry Alliance: www.aquaculture.ca

Canadian Automotive Repair and Service (CARS) Council: www.cars-council.ca

Canadian Aviation Maintenance Council: www.camc.ca

Canadian Bureau for International Education: *Interested in studying, working or volunteering abroad?*
<http://www.cbie.ca>

Canadian Council of Professional Fish Harvesters: <http://www.ccpfh-ccpp.org>

Canadian Food Industry Council: <http://www.cfic-ccia>



- Canadian Council for Professional Engineers:** (<http://www.engineerscanada.ca/index.cfm>)
- Canadian Council of Technicians and Technologists:** www.cctt.ca
- Canadian Equipment Industry Training Committee:** <http://www.caed.org>
- Canadian Federation of Agriculture:** www.cfa-fca.ca
- Canadian Plastics Sector Council:** (<http://www.cpsc-ccsp.ca/>)
- Canadian Printing Industries Sector Council:** <http://www.cpisc-csic.ca>
- Canadian Professional Logistics Institute:** www.loginstitute.ca
- Canadian Steel Trade and Employment Congress:** www.cstec.ca
- Canadian Supply Chain Sector Council:** <http://www.supplychaincanada.org>
- Canadian Technology Human Resources Board:** www.cthrb.ca
- Canadian Tourism Human Resource Council:** www.cthrc.ca
- Canadian Trucking Human Resources Council:** www.cthrc.com
- Child Care Human Resources Sector Council:** <http://www.ccsc-cssge.ca>
- Construction Sector Council:** <http://www.csc-ca.org>
- Contact Centre Canada:** <http://www.contactcentrecanada.ca>
- Council for Automotive Human Resources:** <http://www.cahr-crha.ca>
- Cultural Human Resources Council:** www.culturalhrc.ca
- ECO Canada:** <https://www.eco.ca/portal/default.aspx>
- Electricity Sector Council:** <http://www.brightfutures.ca>
- Food Processing HR Council:** <http://fphrc.ca>
- Forest Products Sector Council:** <http://fpsec-cspf.ca>
- Forum for International Trade Training:** www.fitt.ca
- HR Council for the Voluntary & Non-profit Sector:** <http://www.hrcouncil.ca>
- Information and Communications Technology Council:** <http://www.ictc-ctic.ca>
- Installation, Maintenance and Repair Sector Council and Trade Association:**
<http://www.imrsectorcouncil.ca/>
- Mining Industry Human Resources Council:** <http://www.mihrc.ca/en/>
- Motor Carrier Passenger Council of Canada:** <http://www.buscouncil.ca>
- National Seafood Sector Council:** www.nssc.ca
- Petroleum Human Resources Council of Canada:** <http://www.petrohrsc.ca>

Police Sector Council: <http://www.policecouncil.ca>

Retail Council of Canada: <http://www.retailcouncil.org/>

Textiles Human Resources Council: www.thrc-crhit.org

Wood Manufacturing Council: <http://www.wmc-cfb.ca>

The Alliance of Sector Councils: www.councils.org



CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE

Abbotsford Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.abbotsfordchamber.com>

Burnaby Board of Trade: <http://www.bbot.ca/>

Coquitlam / Port Coquitlam / Port Moody Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.tricitieschamber.com/>

Chilliwack Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.chilliwackchamber.com>

Delta Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.deltachamber.com>

Langley Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.langleychamber.com>

Maple Ridge / Pitt Meadows Chamber of Commerce:
<http://openforbusinessmrpm.com/cms/index.php>

Mission Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.missionchamber.bc.ca/>

New Westminster Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.newwestchamber.com/>

North Vancouver Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.nvchamber.ca>

Richmond Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.richmondchamber.ca/>

Surrey Board of Trade: <http://www.businessinsurrey.com>

Vancouver Board of Trade: <http://www.boardoftrade.com/>

White Rock / South Surrey Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.whiterockchamber.com/>

Metro Vancouver Business/Merchant Associations: <http://www.vancouverbiz.ca/chambers.php>

BC Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.bcchamber.org>



EDUCATION RESOURCES

BC Campus: *online learning resources* <http://www.bccampus.ca>

BC Centre for International Education: *Information for international students wanting to study in BC:*
<http://www.bccie.bc.ca>

BC Council on Admissions and Transfer: *Policies to help with admission and transfer of students within BC* <http://www.bccat.bc.ca>

Canadian Bureau for International Education: <http://www.cbie.ca>

Canlearn: *Explore learning and education opportunities, research occupations, create financial plans*
<http://www.canlearn.ca>

College Board Online: *US* <http://www.collegeboard.org>

Edge Interactive Publishing: *Book exchange, scholarship and school information* <http://www.edgeip.com>

Private Career Training Institutions Agency of BC (PCTIA): *Keeps track of all registered private institutions in BC* <http://www.pctia.bc.ca>

Post-secondary Application Service of BC: *Apply online* <http://www.pas.bc.ca>

School Finder: *Information & links to Canadian & US Colleges & Universities:* <http://www.schoolfinder.com>

WorldWideLearn: *online education for adult learners worldwide:* <http://www.worldwidelearn.com>

Youknowversity: *Canadian Post-Secondary and Professional Association directory*
<http://www.youknowversity.com>



PUBLIC POST SECONDARY INSTITUTIONS

BC Ministry of Education: <http://www.gov.bc.ca/bced/>

Education Planner: <http://www.educationplanner.ca/>

PCTIA Registered Institutions: <http://www.pctia.bc.ca/search/registeredInstitutions.htm>

PUBLIC UNIVERSITIES

Emily Carr University of Art and Design: <http://www.ecuad.ca/>

Royal Roads University: <http://www.royalroads.ca/>

Kwantlen Polytechnic University: <http://www.kwantlen.bc.ca/home.html>

Simon Fraser University: <http://www.sfu.ca>



University of British Columbia: <http://www.ubc.ca>

University of British Columbia Okanagan: <http://web.ubc.ca/okanagan/welcome.html>

University of Northern British Columbia: <http://www.unbc.ca>

Thompson Rivers University: <http://www.tru.ca>

The University of Victoria: <http://www.uvic.ca>

University of the Fraser Valley: <http://www.ufv.ca/home.htm>

Vancouver Island University: <http://www.mala.ca/index.asp>

COLLEGES

Camosun College: <http://camosun.ca/>

Canadian Tourism College: <http://www.tourismcollege.com>

Capilano University: *associate degrees and university transfers* <http://www.capilanou.ca/home.html>

College of New Caledonia: <http://www.cnc.bc.ca>

College of the Rockies: <http://www.cotr.bc.ca>

Douglas College: <http://www.douglas.bc.ca/home.html>

Langara College: <http://www.langara.bc.ca>

North Island College: <http://www.nic.bc.ca>

Northern Lights College: <http://www.nlc.bc.ca>

Okanagan College: <http://www.okanagan.bc.ca/site15.aspx>

Selkirk College: <http://selkirk.ca/>

Vancouver Community College: <http://www.vcc.bc.ca>

INSTITUTES

British Columbia Institute of Technology: <http://www.bcit.ca>

Institute of Indigenous Government: <http://www.indigenous.bc.ca>

Justice Institute of British Columbia: <http://www.jibc.ca/>

Nicola Valley Institute of Technology: <http://www.nvit.bc.ca/default.htm>

LEARNING AGENCIES

Athabasca University: <http://www.athabascau.ca/>

Canadian Institute of Traffic and Transportation: <http://www.citt.ca/>

Canadian Virtual University: <http://www.cvu-uvc.ca>

Centre for Distance Education / Digital Arts Technology Training Institute:
http://www.cd-ed.com/default_ca.html

George Brown College: <http://www.georgebrown.ca>

Mactech Distance Education: <http://www.homeed.com>

Mathaid: <http://mathaid.ca>

New Media Campus: <http://www.newmediacampus.com/>

Saskatchewan Institute of Applied Science and Technology: <http://www.siastr.sk.ca/distance>

Talk to Canada.com: *Learn and Study English* <http://www.talktocanada.com/>

Thompson Rivers University: <http://www.openlearning.tru.ca>

University Canada West: <http://www.ucan.ca/>

University of Saskatchewan: <http://www.extension.usask.ca>

Vancouver Community College: <http://www.vcc.bc.ca/>



FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Adventures in Education: *US Site* <http://www.aie.org/>

Apprenticeship Grants: <http://www.servicecanada.gc.ca/eng/goc/apprenticeship.shtml>

BC Government Scholarships: <http://www.bced.gov.bc.ca/awards>

BC Awards Online: *Scholarship search engine* <http://www.bcawardsonline.org>

BC Scholarship Society: <http://www.bcscholarship.ca/web>

Canlearn: *Canada Student Loans, Grants, scholarship links*
<http://www.canlearn.ca/eng/postsec/money/index.shtml>

Credit Union Foundation of BC: <http://www.cufoundation.org>

Debt Free Grad: *Financial advice* <http://www.debtfreegrad.com>

Garfield Weston Awards: <http://www.garfieldwestonawards.ca>

Scholarship Canada: <http://www.scholarshipscanada.com/index.asp>

Student Aid BC: <http://www.aved.gov.bc.ca/studentaidbc>

Other ideas <http://www.aved.gov.bc.ca/studentaidbc/specialprograms/scholarships.htm>

Student Awards.com: *Scholarship search engine* <http://www.studentawards.com/>

The Smart Student Guide to Financial Aid: *US Site* <http://www.finaid.org>



PROVINCIALS~STUDY GUIDES~USEFUL TOOLS

Blue Book of Grammar & Punctuation: <http://www.grammerbook.com>

Campus Life Online: *Forums and resources for College & High School Students (US based)*
<http://www.student.com>

Canadian Federation of Students BC: *Information on issues facing today's students* <http://www.cfs.bc.ca>

Encyclopedia Britannica: <http://www.britannica.com>

Foodsafe – Lower Mainland Foodsafe Classes: <http://www.foodsafe.ca>

Provincial Exams – past provincial exams in various subjects:
<http://www.bced.gov.bc.ca/exams/search/exsection.htm>

Virtual Library: <http://www.vlib.org>

PUBLIC LIBRARIES

Burnaby Public Library: www.bpl.bc.ca

Coquitlam Public Library: www.library.coquitlam.bc.ca

Delta Public Library: www.deltapubliclibrary.com

Fraser Valley Regional Library: www.fvrl.bc.ca

New Westminster Public Library: www.nwpl.ca

North Vancouver City Public Library: www.cnv.org/nvcl

North Vancouver District Public Library: www.nvdpl.north-van.bc.ca

Port Moody Public Library: <http://www.library.portmoody.ca>

Richmond Public Library: <http://www.yourlibrary.ca>

Surrey Public Library: www.spl.surrey.bc.ca

West Vancouver Public Library: www.westvanlib.org

Vancouver Public Library: www.vpl.ca



SELF EMPLOYMENT

All Business: Both free and priced *resources* <http://www.allbusiness.com>

BC Bid Online: <http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca>

BC Statistics: <http://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca>

BDO Dunwoody Chartered Accountants: Tax, finance and other tips
<http://www.bdo.ca/library/index.cfm>

Be Your Own Boss: <http://www.beyourownboss.org>

Business Development Bank of Canada – *small business resource centre:* <http://www.bdc.ca>

Canada Business Services for Entrepreneurs: <http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/82/>

Canada Council on Social Development (CCSD) – *Uses HRDC stats to tabulate income security, jobs:*
<http://www.ccsd.ca>

Canada/BC Business Service Centre: <http://www.smallbusinessbc.ca>

Canada One: *Small Business info and resources* <http://www.canadaone.com>

Canadian Youth Business Foundation: *For youth who want to start their own business* <http://www.cybf.ca>

Contract Employee's Handbook: <http://www.cehandbook.com>

Employment Standards Branch: <http://www.labour.gov.bc.ca/esb/welcome.htm>

Human Resource Office for Employers: <http://www.hrmanagement.ca>

Industry Canada: <http://www.strategis.ic.gc.ca>

Social & Enterprise Development Innovations: <http://www.sedi.org>

Statistics Canada: <http://www.statcan.gc.ca>

Western Economic Diversification Canada: <http://www.wd.gc.ca>



COMMUNITY SERVICES

BC Housing: www.bchousing.org

The Red Book: <http://www2.vpl.vancouver.bc.ca/DBs/Redbook/htmlPgs/home.html>

Tourism Vancouver: <http://www.tourism-vancouver.org>

Vancouver Public Library: <http://www.vpl.vancouver.bc.ca>



EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS INFORMATION

Employment Standards Branch: <http://www.labour.gov.bc.ca/esb/welcome.htm>



YELLOW/WHITE PAGES

411.ca: <http://www.411.ca>

MyTelus.com: <http://www.mytelus.com/phonebook/index.do>

People/business Finder and Reverse Lookup: *US based* <http://www.anywho.com>



LIST OF FREE EMAIL SERVICE PROVIDERS

Canada.com Free Email Site: <http://www.canada.com/email>

Yahoo.ca Free Email Site:

<https://edit.yahoo.com/registration?test=1&.intl=ca&.done=http://ca.yahoo.com&.src=ym>

Hotmail.com Free Email Site: <http://www.hotmail.com>



FREE WEB PAGE DESIGN RESOURCES

Web Monkey: *Learn more about web and HTML* <http://www.webmonkey.com>

HTML goodies: *Web page building for beginners* <http://www.htmlgoodies.com>



SEARCH ENGINES

About: <http://www.about.com>

Altavista Canada: <http://www.altavista.ca>

Ask.cm: <http://www.ask.com/?o=10181&jr=true>

Canada Search Engine: <http://www.canada.com>

Dogpile: <http://www.dogpile.com>

Google: <http://www.google.com>

Metacrawler: <http://www.metacrawler.com>

Yahoo: <http://www.yahoo.ca>